
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 7/8/2016 8:58:55 AM
Subject: Memo re: Permits and Licensing for Medical Marijuana Use

Attachments: Memo to M&C Permits and Licensing For Medical Marijuana related uses July 7 
2016.pdf

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please see attached memo as an update from Kathleen Llewellyn-Thomas on the City's permits and 
licensing program for medical marijuana-related uses.

The following key points should be noted:

· The first Compassion Club business licence has been issued;
· One of the locations in the first round of 17 injunctions has closed; another will close at the end 

of this month;
· The City expects some injunction respondents to challenge the constitutionality of the City’s 

permits and licencing program

Please reach out to Kathleen Llewelyn-Thomas if you have any questions or concerns. 

Best, 

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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